

Town of LaGrange Monthly Patrolman, Roads, and Agenda Meeting Minutes

Wed, 26 June 2024

5:00pm at Town Hall

Attendance: Loren Schleusener, Melissa Abben, Wendy Von Haden, Cody Schaub, Cody Johnson, Kyle Gibbens, via Teams Brendan Smith, Svet

- Call to Order – Brendan called the meeting to order at 5:03
- Ellsworth Road Project Discussion with Project Engineer – Svet doesn't really have any updates. Still looking to start pulverizing the week of July 8th. Discussed easement. \$6,000-\$10,000 per acre. Could be between \$200 and \$600 for the easement. Svet talked to Jessica Dreier.
 - Current project status - working on golf course driveway this week and the Elixir extension. Path is working with the postmaster regarding mail for the residents on Ellsworth Rd that will be affected. Discussed a central mailbox system for all residents. Discussed if we should post something. Will talk about it at the meeting Saturday. Brendan would like a group text message from Gerke's daily so everyone knows what is going on and then Loren can post to Facebook. Gerke's will let homeowners know when they will take culverts out so they are not stuck on their property. Kyle asked about power poles after Emblem, if they are being moved to the other side. Svet believes they will not need to be moved; adjustments will be made if needed. Loren will post to Facebook again about the open meeting Saturday.
 - Reimbursements – no changes from last month.
 - Open issues or concerns with project
- Patrolman's Update – got the mower back yesterday \$1000 to repair the mower. Trees cut on English and by Kyle's. Wondering if we are going to grind them or cut them. Kyle discussed WK/Gerke's doing the grinding work. Decided to grind it if they can fit it into their schedule.
 - Roads – graded Forest and re-laid it. Went pretty well. One load on Flock. Guard rail on Ellsworth meet with State and County. Guard rail does not need to be there. Suggested putting an arrow sign. Everyone agreed with that. Cody is cleaning up bridges for inspections.
 - Buildings
 - Equipment – loader – still whines and lost transmission fluid. It was also hot. The manager at Titan is going to call Cody back tomorrow. May need to send it back if we can't figure it out with them tomorrow.
 - Recycle Center
- Generate/Approve 10 June 2024 Monthly Meeting Agenda
- Adjourn 6:00 PM